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66 Frederick Gold, h. Aug. 27, 1850.

67 Barah M., b. Oct. 21, 1852
68 Theodore, b. Now, 19, 1858; d. 1858,
69 Edward C., b, June 16, 1860; d. 1862,

70 Charles Recard (adopted), b. June 17, 1860.

35 Mosgs Lyman, Waverly, N. Y. (Moses, Moses, Col. Moses, Dea. Moses,
and Sarah Haydea); born Aug. 30, 1836; married, Dec. 31, 1863, Ellen Doug-
lass of Windsor Locks, Conn.; she 4, 1870; 3 children; married (2).

CHILDREN.
71 Moses, b, at Windsor Locks, July 17, 1865; a pupil (1887), in Institnte
of Technology, Boston, Mass., ** the ninth Moses, first born.”
72 Isabel Douglass, b, Waverly, Mch, 21, 1867,
73 Harriet Dayton, b. o July 2%, 1870.
The foregoing is nearly all copied from the Lyman Gensalogy.

NOTE F. John Bissell, a near neighbor of Wim. Hayden, was among
the first seitlers (before 16400 of Windsor. He served as ferryman, the first
ferry across the Connecticut being at his place. He Lad four sons, and gave
his homestead (with the ferry) to his son Jobn, Jr., in 1662, and removed with
his son Nathanicl o the east side of the Connecticut, below the mouth of
the Scantuck, 'This was probably the first family to reside on the east side.
{There had been cellars and houses earlier, and in 1648 Wm. Hills sold *'a
dwelling-house, barn, and appurtenances,” but these had probably been pecu-
pied only by laborers who cultivated these meadows, most of the hay being
put in **ricks,” haystacks, and drawn to the west side on the ice in winter.}
Thirteen years later, at the time of King Philip's war, they had neighbors,
and this house was fortified and gavrisoned, as was Thos. Burnham’'s house
at Podunk, three or fonr miles below. Joln, Jr., asked to e released from
his contraet to keep the ferry, 1663, which was pranted on condition some one
could Le found to take his place, Perhaps from this time the location of the
ferry was moved dowa io the mouth of the Seantuck but certainly as early
as 16v7. Nathanie]l Dissell waz the ferryman there, and the ferry is still
known as Bissell's Ferry. The landing on the east side was changed to the
south side of the Scantuck nearly a century ago, John, Jv., died at the home-
stead, 1693, ard was succeeded there by Daniel, one of his four sons (born
1663), who married inlo the Dewey family and died, 1738, leaving two sons.
Dupicl, Jr., born 1694, married Jerusha, daughter of Nathaniel and grand-
daughter of Rev. Jolin Fitch of Norwich. He occupied the homestead, died
1777, and lefl three sons, Jabez, Daniel, and Ebenezer Fitech. The third
Dagiel had the homestead, and to him was born the fourth Daniel, who fol-



